

Update for Week of June 14, 2020 to the Joint Statement on COVID-19
From Lung Cancer Advocacy Groups

As of June 12, 2020, the United States has reported more than 2 million cases of COVID-19 and 113,914 have died from this disease. States are in different phases of reopening and shelter-in-place restrictions and lockdown have been eased in almost every state in the USA. With restrictions being lifted despite the upsurge in new cases, a big question remains.

Commented [UKBR1]: <https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-updates/cases-in-us.html>

Is it safe to return to routine activities? The short answer to this question is NO – we are not yet ready to return to routine activities.

In this week's update, we provide evidence on why the lung cancer community needs to be vigilant about the risk of exposure to SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19. We also describe the impact of easing shelter-in-place restrictions in different states in the US and conclude by providing expert guidance from epidemiologists on what to expect over the next year.

1. Lung cancer patients are at higher risk of developing complications from COVID-19:

The Thoracic cancerS international coVid 19 cOLLaboraTion (TERAVOLT) registry study is specifically tracking outcomes for lung cancer patients infected with COVID-19. Recently published data from this study suggests that stage IV non-small cell lung cancer (NSCLC) patients are at higher risk of complications and mortality if they get infected with SARS-CoV-2. Of the patients included in the study, 33% succumbed to complications from COVID-19. Though the data generated for this study is primarily from European countries, it is highly probable the findings will hold true in other high-income countries such as the United States. Though the study does not provide information on the outcomes of small cell lung cancer (SCLC) patients, we anticipate that the findings will hold true for SCLC as well, given the high symptom burden of SCLC. Also, the TERAVOLT study has identified smoking history as an important predictor of developing complications from COVID-19. This suggests that SCLC patients may be at higher risk of a severe form of COVID-19, given the association of SCLC with active tobacco exposure. It is important to keep in mind that the CDC considers patients with lung co-morbidities (such as lung cancer) to be at a higher risk of developing complications from COVID-19.

Commented [UKBR2]: [https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lanonc/article/PIIS1470-2045\(20\)30314-4/fulltext](https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lanonc/article/PIIS1470-2045(20)30314-4/fulltext)

Commented [UKBR3]: <https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/need-extra-precautions/people-at-higher-risk.html>

2. Easing shelter-in-place restrictions has led to an escalation in new COVID-19 cases in the United States: It is now proven that public health measures such as home isolation, business closures, and other large-scale social distancing measures have had large and measurable health benefits in containing the spread of COVID-19 and "flattening the curve", as described by a recent research study in the journal *Nature*. Therefore, before lifting or removing these restrictions, there needs to be careful deliberation taking into account the local case load of COVID-19 and availability of critical hospital resources, should there be a spike in cases when restrictions are lifted. In order to assist states in reopening, the CDC has suggested a phased-approach to easing shelter-in-place

Commented [UKBR4]: <https://www.nature.com/articles/s41586-020-2404-8>

Commented [AMP5]: <https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/downloads/php/CDC-Activities-Initiatives-for-COVID-19-Response.pdf>

June 14, 2020

restrictions. However, it is becoming increasingly apparent that we will need to monitor reopening with caution and continue to maintain public health precautions.

- The state of Florida reported a spike in COVID-19 cases since the state entered phase 2 reopening on June 5th. The 64 counties that moved into the second phase of reopening saw a near 42% increase in new cases the week before that could not be explained by increased testing alone.
- The state of Arizona has seen a huge spike in the number of COVID-19 cases since the state eased restrictions at the end of May. Arizona's Department of Health Services has reported that the state has already reached 80% of its ICU bed capacity.

If you are curious to see how your state is performing in light of the recent lifting of shelter-in-place restrictions, please check out [this article](#).

3. We should continue to maintain public health measures to minimize exposure to SARS-CoV-2: Easing shelter-in-place restrictions does not mean we should stop maintaining public health precautions. We highly recommend that everyone:

- Wear masks in public. A recent publication in the *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences* shows wearing masks is protective, given that transmission of the virus through air is one of the primary means of infection.
- Continue to maintain six feet distance from others in public
- Continue to practice social distancing
- Self-quarantine in case you suspect you may have been exposed to the virus
- Wash your hands regularly with soap and water
- Avoid touching your face
- Avoid large gatherings of people
- Minimize all non-essential travel

As a lung cancer patient or caregiver, if you have any questions on how to maintain public health measures as you run errands and go to work, please check out the CDC resources [here](#). We are also learning about the long-term effects of an infection. Impact of COVID-19 on the body can last for several months. In some extreme cases, damage to the lungs is severe enough to require a double-lung transplant. ***We therefore firmly believe that it's better to be safe than sorry!***

4. Epidemiologists suggest that the timeline for resuming different activities will be determined by the availability of a vaccine against SARS-CoV-2: In a recent article in the *New York Times*, 511 epidemiologists were asked to rate how soon they would resume different activities. Below are the results of this opinion survey. Though this data is not meant to serve as guidelines for the general public, it gives us a picture of where expert opinion lies with regard to when to resume normal activities.

Commented [UKBR6]: <https://www.miamiherald.com/news/coronavirus/article243349186.html>

Commented [UKBR7]: <https://www.newsweek.com/arizona-icu-capacity-reaches-80-percent-state-records-single-day-high-1510594>

Commented [UKBR8]: <https://time.com/5852913/covid-second-wave/>

Commented [UKBR9]: <https://www.pnas.org/content/early/2020/06/10/2009637117>

Commented [UKBR10]: <https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/daily-life-coping/going-out.html>

Commented [UKBR11]: <https://www.theatlantic.com/health/archive/2020/06/covid-19-coronavirus-longterm-symptoms-months/612679/>

Commented [AMP12]: <https://www.nytimes.com/2020/06/11/health/coronavirus-lung-transplant.html>

Commented [UKBR13]: <https://www.nytimes.com/interactive/2020/06/08/upshot/when-epidemiologists-will-do-everyday-things-coronavirus.html>

Largest values in each group are **highlighted**. Figures are rounded.

When epidemiologists said they expect to do these activities in their personal lives, assuming the pandemic and response unfold as they expect

Activities they said they might start doing soon

	THIS SUMMER	3 TO 12 MOS.	1 YR.+	NEVER AGAIN
Bring in mail without precautions (n = 379)	64%	16	17	3
See a doctor for a nonurgent appointment (507)	60	29	11	<1
Vacation overnight within driving distance (372)	56	26	18	<1
Get a haircut at a salon or barber shop (485)	41	39	19	1

Later in the next year

	THIS SUMMER	3 TO 12 MOS.	1 YR.+	NEVER AGAIN
Attend a small dinner party (n = 509)	32	46%	21	<1
Hike or picnic outdoors with friends (506)	31	41	27	<1
Send kids to school, camp or day care (304)	30	55	15	<1
Work in a shared office (434)	27	54	18	1
Send children on play dates (272)	23	47	29	1
Ride a subway or a bus (408)	20	40	39	1
Visit elderly relative or friend in their home (485)	20	41	39	<1
Travel by airplane (512)	20	44	37	<1
Eat at a dine-in restaurant (506)	16	56	28	<1
Exercise at a gym or fitness studio (406)	14	42	40	4

June 14, 2020

Maybe a year or more

	THIS SUMMER	3 TO 12 MOS.	1 YR.+	NEVER AGAIN
Attend a wedding or a funeral (n = 501)	17	41	42%	<1
Hug or shake hands when greeting a friend (503)	14	39	42	6
Go out with someone you don't know well (363)	14	42	42	2
Attend a church or other religious service (220)	13	43	43	2
Stop routinely wearing a face covering (513)	7	40	52	1
Attend a sporting event, concert or play (489)	3	32	64	1

Resources and websites:

1. [IASLC's Guide to COVID-19 and Lung Cancer](#)
2. The National Cancer Institute has a special website for COVID-19 and emergency preparedness. [COVID-19: What People with Cancer Should Know-](#)
3. We are following updates provided by the [World Health Organization \(WHO\)](#) and the US [Centers for Disease Control and Prevention \(CDC\)](#)
4. Johns Hopkins [COVID-19 Resource Center](#)
5. Interactive map of [US COVID-19 cases by state](#)
6. [The One-Two Punch: Cancer And COVID-19](#) (an important perspective for cancer patients)
7. You can find information specific to your state or city or town on your health department's website.
 - Directory of state department of health [websites](#)
 - Directory of local health department [websites](#)
8. American Medical Association [resources](#) for healthcare providers.



June 14, 2020

GO2 Foundation for Lung Cancer (Amy Moore, PhD - amoore@go2foundation.org)
LUNgevity Foundation (Upal Basu Roy, PhD, MPH - ubasuroy@lungevity.org)
Lung Cancer Foundation of America (Kim Norris - KNorris@lcfamerica.org)
Lung Cancer Research Foundation (Cristina Chin, LMSW, MPH - cchin@lcrf.org)
LungCAN (Kimberly Lester - kimberly@lungcan.org)

June 14, 2020